
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

5/11/2020 2:53:32 PM 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala 
Wilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson]; Gordon Anderson 
(Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Christopher E. Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Royce K. Jones 
(royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis 
(perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard McCall um 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch 
Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
jsteinhauer@coblentzlaw.com; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 

IBEC Items 
see WebEx below 

5/12/2020 10:00:00 AM 
5/12/2020 1:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

10-11 MMRP 
11-12 other 
12-1 air and noise 
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

n 



number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting. 

Need he Ip? Go to .httP.;//.hq).p,.wq.9.q?S.,f:.Q.f.TJ 


